October 23, 1958

X1 Paso Natural Gas Company /
Box 997

Farmington, New Mexioo

Attas Mr. Tem B. GCrant

Cenilemant

You are Asredy gransed autdority to produce the Anderson Prischard

#] Maddox well Detween the dates of Ocseder 24 and Novender 15,

1958 in order to secure c State Deliveradility Test.

7t 1a understood the well will remain shut in after completion o) ths
sest until relecsed dy the Commieszion.

Yours wery truly

Emery Cs Armold
Superviser, District #3
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ocl Mre Ae Le Porter
OG'C‘. Santa ”’ NelNe

MNre We M. Redgers
EPNG, Parmington, WM.
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g DIRECT REPLY TO:
[L' P.O. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

October 21, 1958

Mr. E. C. A.nold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnocld:

The Anderson Pritchard Maddox No. 1 has been ordered shut
in by N.M.0.C.C. I would like to request permission to produce
this well from October 24, to November 15, in order to run a
state test.

P PR Very truly yours,
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!‘ L Tom B. Grant
N Gas Engineer
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